



## UNIQUENESS OF INDIAN CONSTITUTION

The world is in a transition of tremendous progression where each dawn soars with innovations and novel strategies enriching life and life style opulent. India, still being a developing country, advances to greater altitudes of achievements and owns remarkable growth by its uncompromised mode of administration. Indian constitution is the keystone to all these bannerments that each Indian adores and admires.

After centuries of slavery and ~~be~~ being in shackles of foreign rule, India conquered her independence on the right of



14<sup>th</sup> November 1947. But, the great masterminds during that era started drafting laws and rights before independence. The draft committee was headed by Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar and was finalised on 26<sup>th</sup> November 1949. Yet, the official constitution came into effect from 26<sup>th</sup> January 1950. The Constitutional Assembly went through various states of debates and amended the laws accordingly. The first Prime Minister of India, Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru prepared the Preamble of Indian Constitution. During the phase, Indian Constitution is the biggest written constitution in the world.



The Preamble itself reflect the prominence and prudent requirement of penal codes. It states that India is a sovereign, secular, democratic, republicans nation. Nehru's excellence in poetry and asthetic views are depicted within this monumental. India has a mixed system of administration; giving priority to both public and private sectors. This helped India to flourish among any other independent nations. Our constitution was prepared in such a efficient and egalitarian manner by the insights for different foreign constitutions.



India is a land of diversities. The conditions to maintain and cherish these diversities are prevailed unharmed due to the clauses of sovereignty and secularism. India has a mixed cultured gained through the presence of different religions, castes, colour, languages and geographical landscapes. Each citizen is given the <sup>privilege</sup> right to enjoy equal rights and live with self dignity no matter their caste, creed or ethnicity. One can practice the religion he/she wishes without any legal obstruction which is a unique feature comparing to countries like Vatican and Saudi Arabia. There



are law suits that dispel discrimination and gives zero tolerance to <sup>the</sup> offenders. The democratic nature of legislature help each citizen to participate in the administrative progression of the country directly or indirectly through elections.

Indian Constitution advocates in three major stages namely legislature, executive and judiciary. Legislature or the legislative assembly makes and alters the law suits while the executive committee implements these laws. The judiciary act as regulators of the Indian Pinal code (IPC). The greatest disparity of Indian Constitution



is that it includes laws on every scenario and are vulnerable to changes. The codes cover the whole biosphere starting from basic human rights to animal, environmental and anthropogenic protection. There are fixed laws and they govern the system fair and square. This system ~~reaches~~ <sup>intervens</sup> its reaches all spheres of life and livelihood; with amendments according to their moral code of contempt.

Another speciality of our constitution is in its foreign policies. Unlike other countries, India has genuine and elaborate foreign policies including the Panchasheel policies with China,



political neutrality in international affairs. As a contrasting point of view, many developed nations have borrowed Indian foreign policies due to its legitimacy. The relationship with neighbouring nations are held out of grudge and the noble state of peace is maintained. Similar to the Panchasheel Policy between India and China, India maintains the same rational methods to adjust and cooperate with other nations for mutual help and support.

Indian constitution, unlike those in other countries is subjected to changes when time approaches. The Article 370,



providing special authorities to Jammu and Kashmir was recently removed. Article 377 was also decriminalised on September 6, 2018 giving equality and rights to the LGBTQ namely Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer community. On the other hand, laws like demonitisation and GST are further added to the constitution. This proficiency enable India to correct the corrupted and over rule the anomaly.

Freedom of Expression and Speech as per Article 19(1)a and Article 19(2) is a very superficial speciality of our constitution. One





has the right to express his thoughts and beliefs through speeches, writings, digital and non-digital illustrations. Communication is the basic right of man gained by birth. It enables to emancipate knowledge and reveal the true shades of the truth. Freedom of press comes under this amendment, which is rather objected to high restrictions and irration al obligations in ~~an~~ other countries. This enables the participation in decision making, thought processing and to unravel certain mysteries hidden from common man.

Indian democracy, one of the biggest ~~en~~umerated makes its subjects closer to the government.



and constitutional provisions. Legal opinions can be suggested, remedied and eliminated through this mechanism. As holding reward for democracy and constitution, Indian system manages law and reinforcements, economy, politics, penalties and solutions to various cues within it.

Man made illustrations always hold its boon as well as the curses to a relevant level. Indian constitution too has such great loop holes and adversities. Being unique does not make anything perfect. Several debated cases depicts these flaws. The most shocking Delhi rape case and its final rule was shocking



to each Indians. That is when victims are refrained by the system while the culprit enjoys the luxury of jurisdictions.

The Sawmya murder case was also such an earth quaking one as the accused culprit Govinda Chami bailed mocking at each pillars of our constitution and judiciary. Our law suit provides enough orientation within it to twist and rebound at itself.

Even a majority of our population honour the law, the new generation carousing in liquor and drugs points out that laws are ~~made~~ made to be ~~broken~~ broken. Even though we have great penalties and



punishments, they are taken as a foolish joke. Our traffic rules are the best examples to be sorted out. Another tendency that prevails and irradicates the noble ethics is corruption and bribery. The upper class and wealthy people usually are inert to the law itself. They are protected by law even if they are found guilty. Money like vodka plays queer games with minds - that includes the supreme authorities. Only the misfortunates among the villains have to surrender. We profoundly say that even if a thousand culprits escape not a single innocent person should be



convicted. Nowadays, we understand the statement the other way around.

..... We are living in an era where each individual has an outburst of enthusiasm and adventure to unravel mysteries and box the whole globe within his/her clutches. The modern mind implores us to set free our true selves and set a name as we hold the keys to liberty provided by our nation. Well, this should be benefactor to the whole population residing in the country. Our constitution surely upholds its uniqueness with its diverse textures and also its disastrous flaws on the other side. So, its high time to halt spreading rumours ~~about~~ <sup>and</sup> debate over conspiracy



theories and to hamper our means  
to exterminate the odds and rebuild  
a better socio-economic society with  
rules promising safety and equality  
to each class. That is ~~where~~ <sup>how</sup> ~~the~~  
a democratic republic nation  
enhance and sworn out where  
its corporality endager. The anchor  
we need is not of obscure norms  
like religion and discrimination,  
its implemented on peace, harmony  
and well-being of every single  
soul with the pride and dignity  
it deserves.